CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 2:10 PM

To: 'Poche, Robert'; 'cc3project@constellation.com'

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; McKirgan, John; Jackson, Christopher; Colaccino, Joseph; Hearn,
Peter; Biggins, James; Vrahoretis, Susan; Hair, Christopher

Subject: DRAFT RAI 239 SPCV 4537

Attachments: DRAFT RAI 239 SPCV 4537.doc

Rob,

Attached is DRAFT RAI No. 239 (eRAI No. 4537). You have until May 3, 2010 to review it and decide whether you need a
conference call to discuss any questions in this RAI before the final issuance. After the phone call or on May 3, 2010, the
RAI will be finalized and sent to you for response. You will then have 30 days to provide a technically complete response
or an expected response date for the RAL

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406

Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov
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Request for Additional Information No. 239 (eRAI 4537)
DRAFT
4/19/2010

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3
UniStar
Docket No. 52-016
SRP Section: 09.04.04 - Turbine Area Ventilation System
Application Section: 9.4.4

QUESTIONS for Containment and Ventilation Branch 1 (AP1000/EPR Projects) (SPCV)

09.04.04-3
Open Item, TBVS Compliance with GDC 2

Follow Up Question on Response to RAI 35:

In response to RAI 35, Question 09.04.04-1, the applicant stated that there ‘are no
safety-related SSCs in the turbine building that directly provide a reactor trip; therefore
GDC 2 is not applicable.” The staff notes that the scope of GDC 2 extends beyond just
safety-related SSCs ‘that directly provide a reactor trip’ and includes all items important
to safety. As a result, the staff can not conclude the design meets the requirements of
GDC 2. The staff requests the applicant provide enough information in the FSAR to
conclude the system meets the requirements of GDC 2.
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